Class Il Change Letter

Date: 2018/6/13
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046
To Whom It May Concern:

Request for Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID: 2AGMRTRM9992G / Grant Date: 09/27/2016

Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Tembo Systems, Inc. hereby requests a Class Il Permissive Change.

The model name shall be same as before.

Modification:

This product is an extension of the original report under Sporton project number: 650411-04

Add the third set antenna with same antenna type (Directional Antenna), and the gain is lower
than the original’s gain.

(Antenna type: Directional Ant. / Brand holder: Tembo Systems Inc. /Part Number: PCA-000045-
000-X)

The third set antenna support 4TX/4RX but the original directional antenna support 2TX/2RX.

According the modification above, only available for the host system Model Name: AP1004UNe
series

Sincerely,
Applicant’s company hame : Tembo Systems, Inc.

Applicant’s company address : 2933 Bunker Hill lane, Suite 100, Santa Clara, CA 95054 U.S.A

Sighature

Name and Job Title . Timothy Fitch / Director Hardware Development
E-Mall . tfitch@tembosystems.com

Tel : +1408-457-1268

Fax . +1408-409-1274



